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Malave, Erin

From: Yvonne Gomez [yvonne@rijbpa.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2010 4.27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ROBERT@RJBPA.COM

Subject: Robert J. Bryan, P.A.

To whom 1t may concern:

Please note th g change of address for ROBERT J. BRYAN, P.A.,
Document ffective December 1, 2010 as follows:
7700 North Kendall Drive. Suite 303, Miami, FL'33156. All other information for

Robert J. Bryan, P.A. will remain the same.

Should you have any questions, please contact either the undersigned or Mr. Bryan
at robert{rjbpa.com.

Regards,

Yvonne Gomez
ROBERT J. BRYAN, P.A.
90 Almeria Avenue, Suite 200
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Telephone: (305) 264-8799
Facsimile: (305) 541-5074
e-mail: yvonne@ribpa.com

ROBERT J. BRYAN, P.A. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission may be: (1) subject (o the
Auorney-Client Privilege, (2) an Attorney Work Product, or, (3) Swrictly Confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, priat, copy or disseminate this information. If you
have reccived this message in crror, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete this message.
Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of Federal Criminal Law,

DISCLAIMER: This E-Mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521 and is legally privileged. The information contained in this E-Mail is intended only for use of the
individual or entity named above. If the teader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the empleyee or
agent responsible for delivering it 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby norified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1T you receive this E-Mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately at the phone number above and delete the information from your computer.
Please do not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person,
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